fEB 25 1994

Docket No.  030-09480 License No. 29-15627-01

Ramapo College of New Jersey
ATTN: Sharon Rubin, Ph.D.
Vice President of Academic Affairs
505 Ramapo Valley Road
Manwah. New Jersey 07430

Dear Dr. Rubin:
SUBIECT. ROUTINE INSPECTION NO. 030-09480/94-001

On January 6, 1994, Kathleen Dolce of this office conducted a routine safety inspection at the
above address of activities authorized by the above listed NRC license. The inspection was
an examination of your licensed activities as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance
with the Commission’s regulations and the license conditions. The inspection consisted of
observations by the inspector, interviews with personnel, and a selective examination of
representative records.  The findings of the inspection were discussed with Dr. Fdward Saiff
and yourself at the conclusion of the inspection.  This also refers to the telephone
conversation on January 11, 1994 between you, Dr. Teodoro Halpern, Dr. Elaine Winshell,
Dr. Edward Saiff, and Kathleen Dolce.

Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were identified.
In accordance with Section 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice,” Part 2, Title 10, Code of

Federal Regulations, a copy of this letter will be placed in the Public Document Room. No
reply to this letter 1s required

Sincerely,

Original Signed By:
Mohamed M. Shanbaky

Mohamed M. Shanbaky, Chief
Research and Development Section
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards
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